



Paolo Brescia

[Redacted contact information]

● ABOUT ME

Paolo Brescia is a Ph.D. Candidate at the Dep. of Communication and Social Research of Sapienza University in Rome (CoRiS), and a member of the interdisciplinary research community of the Sapienza School for Advanced Studies (SSAS). My research interests revolve around public administration communication, including the dialogue between administrations and citizens through social networks, as well as strategies for inclusion and social impact policies within public organizations.

● WORK EXPERIENCE

01/11/2021 – CURRENT Rome, Italy

PHD CANDIDATE (PHDS) SAPIENZA UNIVERSITÀ DI ROMA

Research activities, both individual and in groups. Tutor at the Department of Communication and Social Research. Participation and lectures at conferences, training courses and seminars. Member of the interdisciplinary research community of the Sapienza School for Advanced Studies (SSAS).

01/09/2017 – CURRENT Rome, Italy

HEAD OF INSTITUTIONAL COMMUNICATION ASD DREAM TEAM ROMA

Coordination of communication activities for a sport team. Manager, I am responsible for more than 20 training projects with athletes and students. Member of the Italian Volleyball Federation num. 511243

01/11/2020 – 25/11/2022 Rome, Italy

MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SAPIENZA UNIVERSITÀ DI ROMA

Student representative on the Board of Directors of Sapienza University of Rome. Participation in Commissions and secondary level Boards.

● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

01/11/2021 – CURRENT Rome, Italy

PHD STUDENT Sapienza Università di Roma

PhD in Communication, Social Research and Marketing, Cv in Communication (cycle 37). PhD student on fellowship. PhD dissertation in 'Public and Institutional Communication'. Research focus: academic communication. Department of Communication and Social Research, Sapienza University.

Website www.uniroma1.it | **Field of study** Communication

23/10/2018 – 16/07/2021 Rome, Italy

MASTER'S DEGREE IN ORGANISATION AND MARKETING FOR BUSINESS COMMUNICATION
Sapienza Università di Roma

Degree thesis in Integrated Communication Strategies.

Final grade Cum laude |

Thesis Reputation and profitability, a possible relationship. The case of Sapienza University of Rome.

01/10/2015 – 22/10/2018 Rome, Italy

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN PUBLIC AND CORPORATE COMMUNICATION Sapienza Università di Roma

Final grade Cum laude

● **LANGUAGE SKILLS**

Mother tongue(s): **ITALIAN**

Other language(s):

| | UNDERSTANDING | | SPEAKING | | WRITING |
|----------------|---------------|---------|-------------------|--------------------|---------|
| | Listening | Reading | Spoken production | Spoken interaction | |
| ENGLISH | B2 | B2 | B2 | B2 | B2 |
| SPANISH | B2 | B2 | B2 | B2 | B2 |
| FRENCH | A2 | A2 | A2 | A2 | A2 |

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

● **DIGITAL SKILLS**

Microsoft Office | Microsoft Excel | Microsoft Word | Software t-lab | SPSS | T-Lab

● **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION**

COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

Soft skills High leadership skills acquired through the coordination of cultural and student associations, management of university election campaigns; strong problem solving skills acquired through experience in student and doctoral representation in multiple academic bodies (Academic Senate, Board of Directors).

CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

Selected participations in conferences and congresses Forme della corruzione e legami sociali delle organizzazioni criminali, 6 dicembre, 2021, Centro congressi Sapienza, via Salaria, con intervento.

Public Engagement & comunità studentesca. Iniziative per una cittadinanza sempre più consapevole, LUNEDÌ 28

FEBBRAIO 2022 ALLE 12:30, Aula Organi collegiali, Sapienza, con intervento.

CNDSS, VII Ed. Università degli studi di Catania, 1-2-3 dicembre 2022. Con Intervento dal titolo: Decisioni pubbliche tra presente e futuro: politica e algoritmi a confronto.

Quale sarà il ruolo del digitale nella costruzione di un futuro più sostenibile, evento organizzato da Ey Foundation

e Fondazione per la sostenibilità digitale, intervento. Ara Pacis, 6 marzo 2023, h.16-18.30.

FORUM Pa 2023, 17 maggio 2023 h14-15.30 organizzazione del convegno: 30 anni di Urp. La comunicazione pubblica per i cittadini tra ascolto, partecipazione e intelligenza artificiale.

ECREA Conference (5-7 luglio 2023, Università autonoma di Lisbona) Con intervento.

30 anni di Urp. I risultati di una ricerca, 10 novembre 2023, Sapienza Università di Roma, con presentazione.

VIII edizione della Conferenza Nazionale delle dottorande e dei dottorandi in Scienze Sociali (CNDSS). 29 e 30 novembre, 1 e 2 dicembre 2023-Catania, con presentazione.

DRIVING LICENCE

Driving Licence: AM

Driving Licence: B

NETWORKS AND MEMBERSHIPS

Memberships AICUN Member (2023-)

RUS Member (2023-)

ECREA Member (2023-)

VOLUNTEERING

Volunteer activities I am a volunteer and collaborator of Caritas and of the association 'AIL'.

I authorise the processing of my personal data in the CV pursuant to Art. 13 Legislative Decree no. 196 of 30 June 2003 - "Personal Data Protection Code" and Art. 13 GDPR 679/16 - "European Personal Data Protection Regulation".

Rome , 23/03/2024